



COMPLETE EMC/ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING AND CONSULTING

September 5, 2008

John Kennedy
STA Licensing (Experimental Licenses)
Office of Engineering & Technology

Subject: Rationale for Requesting Change to STA

Mr. Kennedy,

Elite had initially petitioned for Special Temporary Authority (STA) to conduct outdoor radiated susceptibility testing for the week of September 9th to September 14th, 2008. Elite has just received the license approval (WD9XNB), however the dates listed on the STA can no longer fit within the scheduling availability of the test item and the availability of the remote test site.

Elite is requesting a change to the date for this STA such that the testing will now be conducted during the week of September 29 through October 4th, 2008. All other details within license remain the same.

Sincerely,

Daniel E. Crowder
Elite Electronic Engineering, Inc.